

Voice : +14 020 7330 8702
Fax : +44 020 7256 9455
Email : pwf@centor.co.uk
Web: www.centor.co.uk
CENTOR INSURANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT Limited is a company registered in England. Company Number 1151611.   Registered Office: 9 Bonhill Street London EC2M 4PE


From:  Sailman, Simone [mailto:Simone.Sailman@CL-UK.com]
Sent:  01 October 2013 17:45
To:  Paul field; Deven Patel
Cc: Diamond, Nikki; Simon Rodgers
Subject:  RE:  2013/00206 RE: Breaks into units 3/4 Horizon 1 Est
Hi Paul,
Thank you for your email.
Deven sent in two quotations last week.
Niki will respond with her recommendations shortly.
Kind Regards
Simone Sailman BSc (Hons) Cert CILA Claims Technician
Cunningham Lindsey Loss Adjusting Services Aquila House
London Road
Redhill Surrey RH11NJ
Tel: 01737784770
Website: www.cunninghamlindsey.com


From: Paul Field [mailto:pwf@centor.co.uk]
Sent: 01 October 2013 17:38
To:  Deven Patel
Cc: Sailman, Simone; Diamond, Nikki; Simon Rodgers
Subject:  2013/00206 RE: Breaks into units 3/4 Horizon 1 Est
Dear Deven - I    have not seen any claim supporting documentation in respect of your claim(s) or has this now been sent direct to Cunningham Lindsey? 
Kind regards
Paul Field
Claims and Support Director
CENTOR INSURANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT Limited is a company registered in England. Company Number 1151611.   Registered Office: 9 Bonhill Street London EC2M 4PE
Property Adjuster
Cunningham Lindsey
3rd floor, Aquila House, London Road,
Redhill, RH1 1NJ
Tel: 01737 784770
Fax:  0845 425 9987
Mobile:  07766 785525
[bookmark: _Hlk150257270]Website: www.cunninghamlindsey.com


From:  Paul Field [mailto:pwf@centor.co.uk]
Sent; 11 November 2013 13:14
To:  Sailman, Simone; Diamond, Nikki
Subject:  RE:  2013/00206 RE:  Breaks into units 3/4 Horizon 1 Est
Please can I have an update on these claims},
Many thanks
Paul Field
Claims and Support Director
CENTOR INSURANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT LTD
9 Bonhill Street
London   EC2A 4PE
UK Broker Awards 2012 -Winner - Claims Service of the Year
UK Broker Awards 2013 - Winner - Commercial Lines Broker of the Year
Authorized and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority
Voice : +44 020 7330 8702.
Fax :   +44 020 7256 9455.
Email : pwf@centor.co.uk
Web: www.centor.co.uk
CENTOR INSURANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT Limited is a company registered in England. Company Number 1151611.   Registered Office: 9 Bonhill Street London EC2M 4PE



From: Sailman Simone mailto: simone.sailman@cl-uk.com
Sent: 01 October 2013 17:45
To: Paul Field; Deven  Patel
Cc: Diamond, Nikki; Simon Rodgers
Subject:  RE:  2013/00206 RE: Breaks into units 3/4 Horizon 1 Est
Hi Paul,
Thank you for your email.
Deven sent in two quotations last week.
Nikki will respond with her recommendations shortly.
companies and every effort is made to control content. Should however inappropriate or non-business opinions be expressed Cunningham Lindsey will not accept any responsibility.
Cunningham Lindsey United Kingdom is a company registered in England and Wales with company number 00159031.  The company's registered office is Apex Plaza, Forbury Road,
Reading, Berkshire RGL LAX.  
VAT No: 724 3766 27.
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